
From: Faith Bugel
To: Halloran, Brad
Cc: Brown, Don; Jennifer Nijman; Kristen Gale; jhammons@elpc.org; kharley@kentlaw.edu;

greg.wannier@sierraclub.org; Abel Russ; Kelly Emerson
Subject: [External] Re: Sierra Club v. Midwest Generation, LLC - PCB 13-015
Date: Friday, August 14, 2020 1:52:56 PM

Hearing Officer,

 

Complainants oppose Midwest Generation’s Motion to Strike because it cites no legal
authority for the relief that they are seeking. We do not oppose their alternative request for
leave to file a surreply, so long as it's filed by Friday August 21st.

Please let me know if you have any questions.  

Thank you, 

Faith E. Bugel

On Fri, Aug 7, 2020 at 12:23 PM Kelly Emerson <ke@nijmanfranzetti.com> wrote:

 

Don, attached please find correspondence regarding MWG’s Motion to Strike
Complainants’ Reply or in the Alternative Motion for Leave to File a Sur-Reply that was
filed with the Board today.

 

Regards,

 

Kelly L. Emerson

Administrator

Nijman Franzetti LLP

10 S. LaSalle Street, Suite 3600

Chicago, IL  60603

312-251-5271 (phone)

312-251-4610 (fax)
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-- 
Faith E. Bugel
Attorney at Law
1004 Mohawk Rd. 
Wilmette, IL 60091
(312) 282-9119
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